

These wet loose and wet slab avalanches occurred on Monday (4/1) and Tuesday (4/2) in closed areas at Big Sky. These occurred on south facing slopes at 10K feet. Photo: Big Sky Ski Patrol

Advisory Region Northern Madison Longitude -111.45W Latitude **Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Apr 3, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Apr 4, 2013

Northern Madison, 2013-04-03